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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: A/HSK/423
29/12/2022 09:56

Sherry Man Wa KONG to: Charlie Siu Hin TSUI

Dear Charlie,

SI of A/HSK/423 for your follow up please. Thanks.

Regards,
Sherry

----- Forwarded by Sherry Man Wa KONG/PLAND/HKSARG on 29/12/2022 09:55 -----

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Sherry Man Wa KONG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Simon PH CHAN/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Danny Hoi Hei NG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Date: 21/11/2022 10:52
Subject: Fw: A/HSK/423

----- Forwarded by tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG on 21/11/2022 10:50 -----

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 21/11/2022 09:29
Subject: FW: A/HSK/423

From: sun wo wong 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 6:25 PM
To: ;城規會秘書處 <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fwd: A/HSK/423

 A/HSK/423
cc: >

此電郵係取代17-11-2022及18-11-2022下午18時前發出貴會的電郵文件

布局圖17-11-2022.pdf布局圖17-11-2022.pdf行車路線圖1.pdf行車路線圖1.pdf車輛流量評估1.pdf車輛流量評估1.pdf雨水排放建議圖 17-11-2022.pdf雨水排放建議圖 17-11-2022.pdf P6.pdfP6.pdf P8.pdfP8.pdf

提交消防裝置建議18-11-2022.pdf提交消防裝置建議18-11-2022.pdf
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圖說
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打字機文字
兩個中型貨車上落
客貨位3.5米X11米
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打字機文字
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兩個私家車位2.5米X5米
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構築物用途及面積說明
1) G/F 員工休息室1/F 辦工室面積 每層128.8平方米 (2層)合共總樓面面積257.6平方米 高6米。
2) 洗手間面積14.9平方米(1層)高2.2米。
3) 回收場連附屬塑膠破碎工場面積1504.8平方米(1層) 高6.8米。
4) 地磅控制室面積14.9平方米 (1層) 高2.5米。
5) 小型工具存放處面積4.4平方米(1層)高2.1米 。
6) 雨水簷篷 面積53.3平方米(1層) 高3.2米。
7) 雨水簷篷面積70平方米 (1層) 高3.3米。
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8) 儲物室 面積59.2平方米(1層) 高2.5米     
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出入口大門闊8米
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露天存放塑膠及金屬廢料
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我等申請地點共有兩條行車路線可以進出，首先向西行時可經雞伯嶺路轉入西部通道，而向東行經雞伯嶺路轉入天影路，因此對鄰近地點的交通影響不大。
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廢舊五金回收中心 

TPB / A / YL-PH / 822             車輛流量評估 

至 : 城市規劃委員會 

本中心共有 3 個私家車位及 2 個中型貨車上落貨位，我等預計經常停泊及出入中 

心車輛流量。 

進入回收中心預計流量           (私家車)  

星 期   時 間    上午 8 時至 10 時前     上午 10 時至下午 6時 

1 至 6 車輛架次     預計有 2 架次           預計有 1 架次 

(貨 車)  

星 期   時 間    上午 8 時至 10 時前     上午 10 時至下午 4 時 

1 至 6 車輛架次     預計有 1 架次         預計每小時有 1 架次 

 

離開回收中心預計流量             (私家車)  

星 期   時 間    上午 8 時至 10 時前       上午 10 時至下午 6時 

1 至 6 車輛架次     預計有 0 架次             預計有 3 架次 

(貨 車)  

星 期    時 間     上午 8 時至 10 時前       上午 10 時至下午 4 時 

1 至 6 車輛架次      預計有 0 架次            預計每小時有 1 架次 

以上為我等回收中心預計車輛流量計評估。 

我等上述行車安排絕對不會影響粉錦公路的交通流量，懇請貴處批准 

獲授權代理人 黃新和 

09-03-2019 
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雞伯嶺
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Appendix II of RNTPC 

Paper No. A/HSK/423 
 

A/HSK/423 

Town Planning Board Guidelines for 

Application for Open Storage and Port Back-up Uses 

(TPB PG-No.13F) 

 

1. On 27.3.2020, the Town Planning Board Guidelines for Application for Open Storage 

and Port Back-up Uses under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance (TPB PG-No. 

13F) were promulgated, which set out the following criteria for New Development 

Areas: 

 

(a) The planning for various NDAs (including potential development areas) in the New 

Territories has been in progress and the land use proposals for some of these areas 

have been incorporated as appropriate into relevant statutory town plans. The 

NDAs will be implemented by phases. While it is envisaged that the existing open 

storage and port back-up uses in these areas will be gradually phased out, 

sympathetic consideration may be given to applications for continued operation of 

these uses during the interim period before the sites are required for NDA 

development.  

 

(b) For existing open storage and port back-up uses with previous planning approval(s) 

and/or permitted under the previous OZPs, sympathetic consideration may be given 

to the application (irrespective of whether the application is submitted by the 

applicant of previous approval or a different applicant) until the concerned site is 

required for implementation of NDA development, provided that the relevant 

approval conditions, if any, have been complied with. Technical assessments, 

where appropriate, should be submitted to demonstrate that the continued operation 

of the current uses would not have adverse drainage, traffic, visual, landscaping 

and environmental impacts on the surrounding areas and the concerns of the 

departments and local residents, if any, can be addressed through the 

implementation of the approval conditions.  

 

(c) In view of the impending implementation of NDAs, new open storage and port 

back-up uses are generally not encouraged to infiltrate into the NDAs. There is a 

general presumption against such uses at greenfield areas and/or at sites with land 

use compatibility issue, e.g. in close proximity to existing residential dwellings 

which may be subject to environmental nuisances caused by the open storage and 

port back-up uses. Applications will normally be rejected unless under exceptional 

circumstances.  

 

(d) Any approved temporary use and development should not jeopardize the long-term 

planned development on the respective site/the surrounding area under the NDA 

and the applicant should be advised that the site would be required by the 

government at any time during the planning approval period for implementation of 

government projects.  
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Previous S.16 Applications covering the Application Site

Approved Applications

Application No. Uses/Development
Date of

Consideration

A/HSK/166 Proposed Temporary Open Storage of Recyclable Materials
(Metal and Plastic) for a Period of 3 Years

2.8.2019
(Revoked on

2.5.2021)

A/HSK/272
Temporary Recyclable Collection Centre and Open Storage

(Metal and Plastic) with Ancillary Office and Plastic
Crushing Workshop for a Period of 3 Years

8.1.2021
(Revoked on

8.7.2022)

Similar S.16 Applications within/straddling the subject
“Government, Institution and Community” Zone

on the Hung Shui Kiu & Ha Tsuen Outline Zoning Plan in the Past Five Years

Approved Applications

Application No. Uses/Development Date of
Consideration

A/HSK/89
Proposed Pond Filling for Temporary Open Storage of

Construction Materials and Recycled Materials
Collection Centre for a Period of 3 Years

17.8.2018
(Revoked on
17.11.2020)

A/HSK/132
Proposed Temporary Open Storage of Recyclable

Materials (Including Metal and Plastic) and Filling of
Pond for a Period of 3 Years

12.4.2019
(Revoked on
12.9.2021)

A/HSK/311

Temporary Open Storage of Recyclable Materials
(including Metal and Plastic) and Construction Materials
and Warehouse for Storage of Construction Materials for

a Period of 3 Years

9.7.2021

A/HSK/402
Proposed Temporary Open Storage of Recyclable

Materials (Metal) with Ancillary Workshop and Office
for a Period of 3 Years

14.10.2022

Rejected Application

Application No. Uses/Development Date of Consideration Rejection
Reason

A/HSK/303

Temporary Open Storage of Metals
and Plastics with Ancillary Office and

Plastic Processing Workshop for a
Period of 3 Years

10.9.2021 (1)
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Rejection Reason

(1) Insufficient information to demonstrate no impacts on the surrounding areas.
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD):

� no adverse comment on the application.

2. Traffic

(a) Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

� no adverse comment to the application from traffic engineering point of view.

(b) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD):

� no adverse comment on the application.

3. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN,
DSD):

� no objection in principle to the application from drainage point of view; and

� a condition should be stipulated requiring the applicant to submit a revised drainage
proposal, to implement and maintain the proposed drainage facilities to his satisfaction.

4. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

� no in-principle objection to the proposal subject to fire service installations (FSIs) being
provided to the satisfaction of his department;

� in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, FSIs are anticipated to be required.
Therefore, the applicant is advised to submit a legible FSI proposal incorporated with
the proposed FSIs to his department for approval; and

� having considered the nature of open storage, the following approval condition shall be
added:

the provision of fire extinguisher(s) and submission of a valid fire certificate (FS 251)
within 6 weeks from the date of planning approval.
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5. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

� no adverse comment on the application;

� there were three substantiated environmental complaints on air and noise pollution
aspects pertaining to the application site (the Site) received in the past three years; and

� should the application be approved, the following approval conditions are proposed:

(i) no workshop activities including burning, melting, washing or cleaning of
recyclable materials, as proposed by the applicant, is allowed on the Site at any
time during the planning approval period; and

(ii) all open storage or stockpiling of recyclables shall be fully and properly covered
at any times on the Site.

6. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

� no objection to the application under the Buildings Ordinance; and

� no building plan submission in relation to the development at the Site was approved or
under processing.

7. Long-term Development

Comments of the Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development
Department (PM(W), CEDD):

� no objection to the application.

8. Water Supplies

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD):

� no objection to the application.

9. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department (DO(YL),
HAD):

� no comment from departmental point of view; and

� his office has not received any comment from the locals on the application.
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to resolve any land issues relating to the development with the concerned owner(s) of the
application site (the Site);

(b) to note that the Site might be resumed at any time during the planning approval period for
implementation of government projects;

(c) should the applicant fail to comply with any of the approval conditions again resulting in the
revocation of planning permission, sympathetic consideration may not be given to any further
applications;

(d) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD) that:

� the Site comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under the Block Government
Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without
the prior approval of the Government;

� the private lots covered by Short term Waivers (STW) in the Site are listed below:

Lot(s) No(s).
(in D.D. 125) STW No. Purposes

246 5394 Temporary Recyclable Collection Centre and
Open Storage (Metal & Plastic) with Ancillary
Office and Plastic Crushing Workshop

252 5395
254 5396

� according to his record, there is no lease modification/land exchange application or
building plan submission in relation to development at the Site approved/under
processing; and

� the STWs holder(s) should apply to his office for modification of the STW conditions
where appropriate. The owner(s) of the lots without STW will need to apply to his office
for permitting the structures to be erected or to regularise any irregularities on site, if any.
Besides, given the proposed use is temporary in nature, only application for regularisation
or erection of temporary structure(s) will be considered. Application(s) for any of the
above will be considered by LandsD acting in the capacity of the landlord or lessor at its
sole discretion and there is no guarantee that such application(s) will be approved.  If such
application(s) is approved, it will be subject to such terms and conditions, including
among others the payment of rent or fee, as may be imposed by LandsD;

(e) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that:

� sufficient manoeuvring space shall be provided within the Site. No vehicles are allowed
to queue back to public roads or reverse onto/from public roads; and

� the local track and footpath leading to the Site is not under Transport Department (TD)’s
purview. The applicant shall obtain consent of the owners/managing departments of the
local track for using it as the vehicular access to the Site;

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:
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� adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running from the
Site to the nearby public roads and drains; and

� the access road connecting the Site with the nearby public roads is not and will not be
maintained by his office. His office should not be responsible for maintaining any access
connecting the Site with the nearby public roads;

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that:

� the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of
occupancy. The location of proposed fire service installations (FSIs) to be installed should
be clearly marked on the layout plans;

� good practice guidelines (Appendix VI of this RNTPC Paper) for open storage should be
adhered to; and

� if the proposed structure(s) is required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (BO)
(Cap. 123), detailed fire service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal
submission of general building plans;

(h) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that:

� the applicant is advised to follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements
stipulated in ‘Code of Practice on Handling Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses
and Open Storage Sites’ (‘COP’);

� all open storage or stockpiling of recyclables shall be fully and properly covered at all
times on the Site during the planning approval period; and

� it is the obligation of the applicant to meet the statutory requirements under relevant
pollution control ordinances;

(i) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

� the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building
(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively. The Site does not abut on a specified street
of not less than 4.5 m wide. Its permitted development intensity shall be determined under
the Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at building plan submission stage;

� if the existing structures (not being a New Territories Exempted House) are erected on
leased land without the approval of the Building Authority (BA), they are unauthorized
building works (UBW) under the BO and should not be designated for any proposed use
under the application;

� for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BD to effect
their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW as and
when necessary. The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an
acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO;

� before any new building works (including containers / open sheds as temporary buildings,
demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and
consent of the BA should be obtained, otherwise they are UBW under the BO. An
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Authorized Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed building
works in accordance with the BO; and

� any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other uses
are considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the B(P)R.
Detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage; and

(j) to note the comment of the Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development
Department (PM(W), CEDD) that the Site falls within the boundary of Hung Shui Kiu/Ha Tsuen
New Development Area (HSK/HT NDA). To ensure timely and orderly implementation, the
development of HSK/HT NDA and relevant site formation and infrastructure works would be
implemented in three phases, viz. First Phase development, Second Phase development and
Remaining Phase development. The lots concerned fall within the site under Second Phase
development and Remaining Phase development of HSK/HT NDA. While the detailed
implementation programme for the project is still being formulated, it is envisaged that the site
formation and engineering infrastructure works for Second Phase development and Remaining
Phase development will commence in 2024 and 2030 respectively. In this regard and subject to
the necessary approval as required, the government plans to acquire these relevant sites in
relation to the Second Phase development from mid-2024 progressively for the development of
HSK/HT NDA. The applicant is required to pay attention to the development programme and
ensure his proposed development would not affect the proposed works under HSK/HT NDA.
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消防處發出之露天貯存用地良好作業指引

Good Practice Guidelines for Open Storage issued by the Director of Fire Services

消防車輛

內部通道

Internal
Access
for Fire

Appliances

地段界線

（淨闊度）

Lot
Boundaries

(Clear Width)

貯存物品

地點與

臨時構築物

之間的距離

Distance
between
Storage

Cluster and
Temporary
Structure

貯存物品

地點的大小

Cluster Size

貯存高度

Storage
Height

1. 露天貯存貨櫃

Open Storage of
Containers

2米
2m

4.5米
4.5m

2. 露天貯存非易燃物品

或有限數量的易燃物品

Open Storage of Non-
Combustibles or Limited

Combustibles

4.5米
4.5m

2米
2m

4.5米
4.5m

3. 露天貯存易燃物品

Open Storage of
Combustibles

4.5米
4.5m

2米
2m

4.5米
4.5m

40米乘 40米
40m x 40m

3米
3m

備註：露天貯存用地／回收場內不得吸煙或使用明火。

Remarks: Smoking and naked flame activities shall not be allowed within the open storage/recycling
site.
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